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MEMO

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

From: Ken Hildebrandt, City Engineer

CC: John McHenry, City Manager

Date: March 11, 2024

RE: Memo for Bid Award for Full Depth Reclamation and Resurfacing

Contract/Document Number: Contract C2024-001-P024-693 approved by Resolution R2024-03-11

Description for on the Agenda:
o Bid Award for Full Depth Reclamation and Resurfacing

Issue:
Award of contract for bid ITB #2024-001: Full Depth Reclamation and Resurfacing

Recommendation:
Staff recommendation is to award the contract to Georgia Paving, Inc for $3,081,853.00.

Background:

Due to the rapid deterioration of some of our subdivision streets, staff prepared a list of streets, which 36 of the streets, are
recommended for treatment. Some of these will require full depth reclamation where the existing asphalt and base is milled
up, and soil cement base is installed, and the road is repaved. Other streets will require milling, patching, and resurfacing.

Summary:

Ten bids were received: Company Name Bid
Georgia Paving $3,081,853.00
Stewart Brothers $3,142,309.94
MHB Paving $3,216,348.87
Vertical Earth $3,436,397.61
Blount Construction $3,451,048.84
Allied Paving $3,485,247.50
Atlanta Paving $3,732,609.37
E.R. Snell $3,971,642.75
C.W. Matthews $4,045,461.34
DAF Concrete, Inc. $6,316,094.00

Financial Impact:
$3,081,853 will be funded from the remaining resurfacing balances in the Capital and SPLOST budgets (CE2401, GL #300-
4100-54.14000; SP2401, GL #320-4200-54.14000).
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